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MEMORANDUM

To: CMAQ and TAP-L Project Selection Committee
From: CMAP Staff
Date: August 31, 2023

Subject: Recommended FFY 2024 — 2028 CMAQ, CRP and TAP-L Programs
Purpose: Approval
Action Requested: A summary of the public comments received is detailed in the attached

memo. The recommended program of projects will be presented for committee consideration
and approval. An Excel version of the programs is available on the Call for Projects webpage.

OnJuly 13, 2023 the draft FFY 2024-2028 CMAQ, CRP and TAP-L recommended programs were
released for a public comment period that closed on August 11, 2023. A comment was received
from one commenter regarding the recommended programs. The comment was submitted in
general support of the programs as recommended. A copy of the individual comment is available
on the call for projects web page at https://cmap.is/2023callforprojects.

Staff recommendation

Based upon the comment received, staff recommends no changes to the proposed FFY 2023 —
2028 CMAQ, CRP and TAP-L programs and requests approval of recommended programs as
released for public comment.



